ELENITA MAE D. FERNANDEZ

095104498035 **1**5-1-01029@vsu.edu.ph ******Mahaplag, Leyte, Philippines •

MY PROFILE



My name is Elenita Mae D. Fernandez. I recently earned my master's degree in Language Teaching last August 3, 2023 at the Visayas State University where I also pursued my bachelor's degree in English Language. For over 3 years, I served as a tutor in Literacy Pal Tutorial Center and considered as the center's reading coordinator.

EDUCATION

MASTER DEGREE / MARCH2020 - AUGUST 2023

VISAYAs STATE UNIVERSITY - Main Campus

THESIS: Metacognitive Awareness of Reading Strategies and Semantic Competence of Senior Bachelor of Arts in Language Studies Students of the Visayas State University

COLLEGE / AUGUST 2015 - JUNE 2019

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY - Main campus

THESIS: Internet in the Digital Age Exposure and the Reading Habits of the Graduating AB - English Language (AB-EL) Students of the Visayas State University, Baybay City

PUBLICATION

Article / International Journal of Scientific Engineering and Science / Volume 4 Issue 4 2020 Internet in the Digital Age Exposure, Reading Habits, and Metacognitive Awareness of Reading Strategies

Author(s): Annie A. Parmis, Elenita Mae D. Fernandez, Hannah R. Barro

Book / Services of Science and Education / December 2021 Language and Science: Study Guide

Author(s): Annie A. Parmis, Anna Maquiza M. Quilicot, Elenita Mae D. Fernandez, and Klarisse Nikka M. Solano

WORK EXPERIENCE

TUTOR / 2020 - JULY 2023 / LITERACY PAL TUTORIAL CENTER

Help tutees (young learners aged 3 and up) to read. Guide elementary and high school students in their school lessons (review), assignments, and projects.

READING COORDINATOR / 2021 - 2023 / LITERACY PAL TUTORIAL CENTER

Prepare lessons to specific reading programs. Choose and arrange worksheets for lesson's compilation. Assess new enrollee's level of their reading ability.

CERTIFICATES

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY-GRADUATE SCHOOL (Completion) / MARCH 2023

Training Workshop on Preparing Manuscripts for Publication

ADARNA HOUSE (Attendance) / OCTOBER 2022 Eager Reader Webinar: Learning Through Play

Accreditation Number: PTR-2019-308-2109 with 2 CPD Units

INTERNATIONAL OPEN ACADEMY (Completion) / JULY 2021

Special educational Needs Course

certificate Number: 100-277441

Study Hours: 50 hours

LOUVRE TUTORIAL CENTER Literacy Pal (Participation) / APRIL 2021

Reading Seminar-Workshop

TESDA (Completion) / FEBRUARY 2021

Receiving and Responding to Workplace Communication

GENERAL SKILLS

Critical Thinking / Patience / Communication / Organization / Imaginative Thinking / ***** **** ****

Leadership / Teamwork / Time Management / Computer Skills / Conflict Resolution **** ****

LANGUAGES

Cebuano Native

Filipino (Tagalog)

Limited Professional Proficiency Limited Working Proficiency

English

.....